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Malave, Erin M. E 49000005 341

From: Danielle Doughtie [ddoughtie@uromed.com]
Sent:  Thursday, January 07, 2010 2.05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Uromed Supplies Inc

Our headquarters is moving, please update our records, & please send me a confirmation that this change has
been made.

The cold address is:
1095 Windward Ridge Pkwy
Ste 170

Alpharetta, Ga 30005

The New Address is:

7340 McGinnis Ferry Rd
Suwanee, Ga 30024

TAX ID # 582215607

Thank you
Danielle Doughtie

[

Facilities Manager
800-841-1233 - Office
678-910-8916 - Cell

This email message and any attachments may contain confidential health information
that is legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the
individual{s) or entity named above. The authorized recipient (s} of this
information is prohibited from disclosing this information te any other party
unless required to do so by law or regulation and is required to destroy the
infermation after i1ts stated need has been fulfilled.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this infeormation in error,
please notify the sender immediately and arrange for the destruction of this
informaticn.
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